From: Nicole Kinahan

To: Audrey Chase; Carol Ingerman; Lisa Cirimele; Brian Lott; Audrey Cooper; Lennon Maguire
Subject: FW: Address for JADU
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 11:05:44 AM

JADU - get a letter “A”

See communication below from Steve and SAVE IT (YOU KNOWY) lol

From: Steve Mosiurchak <Steve.Mosiurchak@sonomacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Mathew Yeager <Mathew.Yeager@sonomacounty.gov>; Scott Lapinski
<Scott.Lapinski@sonomacounty.gov>; Dan Patalano <Dan.Patalano@sonomacounty.gov>; Miguel
Hernandez <Miguel.Hernandez@sonomacounty.gov>; Andrew Howe
<Andrew.Howe@sonomacounty.gov>

Cc: Nicole Kinahan <Nicole.Kinahan@sonomacounty.gov>

Subject: Address for JADU

Inspectors please make sure if your inspecting a Junior Accessory Dwelling Unit it gets a Letter
Ain the addressing and that has to be posted at the street and building per code.

So Example:
SFD 12345
Junior ADU Attached to the SFD gets 12345 A

If you have a ADU Detached it will get e new number and if numbers are not available then it
will be 12345 B

Jan has worked on a standard to follow, and addresses are many time missed in the plan

review intake, review and then caught at Inspection.

Steve

For assistance in setting up a meeting or conference call, contact Arielle Wright at 707-565-2614, or

Arielle.wright@sonomacounty.gov

Our email domain has changed from @sonoma-county.org to @sonomacounty.gov. My new
email address is steve.mosiurchak@sonomacounty.gov
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2300 County Center Drive
Building B, 220

Santa Rosa, Ca 95403
http://goo.gl/maps/vrvrF

Permit Sonoma

Permits and Resource Management
2550 Ventura Ave

Santa Rosa, Ca 95403
http://goo.gl/maps/0QtPK

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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